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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: 
Subject: 

Attachments: 08-0573ord.doc 

Thursday, September 04,2008 2:56 PM 

Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 215148) 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission 

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email 
or at 850-413-6770. 

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 

Thank you 

9/4/2008 
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PARTY 
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DIRECTORY 
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NOTICE OF PROPOSED AGENCY ACTION ORDER APPROVING 
INCREASE IN RATES AND CHARGES AND FINAL ORDER 

GRANTING TEMPORARY RATES IN THE EVENT OF PROTEST 
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PARTY 
NAME 

1 COMPANY 

I CODE 
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EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

IN 
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DIRECTORY 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Attachments: 

CCS Form 
27-WU-00001-00 

Sandy Simmons 
Wednesday, February 20,2008 10:51 AM 
Clara Leider 
Proposed Changes to Form 070627-WU-00001 

CCS Form 070627-WU-00001-002.pdf 

Docket Number 070627-WU - Form Number 070627-WU-00001-002 

Application for staff-assisted rate case in Lake County by Raintree Utilities, Inc. 

Change in appointment - Day 1 of a 1-day Customer Meeting - 03/27/2008 - 6 : O O  p.m.- 8:00 
p.m. - in Tavares - Involving Staff 

Change in appointment date 
From 03/27/2008 to 04/14/2008 

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced docket. If you 
have any questions regarding the form, please contact Sandy Simmons at 413-6008. 

1 



Case SchedulindReschedulinP Advice 
Last Revised 02/20/2008 at 10:50 a.m. 

Event ormer Date New Date Location / Room 

Page 1 of 1 

Time 

Economic Regulation 
Court Reporter 
Staff Contact - Troy Rendell 

Commissioner Edgar Deputy Executive Director 
Commissioner McMurrian General Counsel 
Commissioner Argenziano 
Commissioner Skop Commission Clerk 
Executive Director Competitive MarketsEnforcement 
Public Information Officer 

From: Office of Chairman Matthew Carter 

Docket Number: 070627-WU -- Application for staff-assisted rate case in Lake County by Raintree Utilities, Inc. 

Strategic Analysis & Gov. Affairs 

Reg. Compliance/Consumer Asst. 

Customer Meeting 03/27/2008 04/14/2008 Tavares 6:OO p. - 8:00 p. 

Commissioners 

2. Hearingmrehearing Assignment Information 

Fl 
Hearing 
Officers 

Prehearing 
Officer 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 

Exam. 
Commissioners Hearing Staff 

ALL I C T  (ED I M ~ A G  I S K  

Commissioners 

CT I E D  I M ~ A G  ISK IADM 
X I  

PSCICHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 070627-WU-00001-002 



Marguerite Lockard Psc-03 -0981- pco- qc, 
From: Theresa Walsh 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: Order I Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 070627 
Filename / Path: 070627or.11.20.07.jeh.doc 

Monday, December 10,2007 8:16 AM 
CLK - Orders I Notices; Jean Hartman 

12/10/2007 8:17:00 AM 

Please issue the Order Granting Temporaty Service Availability Charges in Docket 070627 today. 

1 







OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK 
ANN COLE 

COMMISSION CLERK 

COMMISSIONERS: STATE OF FLORIDA 
LISA POLAK EDGAR, CHAIRMAN 
MATTHEW M. CARTER I1 

NANCY ARGENZIANO 
KATRINA J. MCMURRIAN (850) 413-6770 

NATHAN A. SKOP 

ADMINISTRATIVE 
October 3,2007 

Fred Brown, Vice President 
Raintree Utilities, Inc. 
2 100 Lake Eutis Drive 
Tavares, Florida 32778 

Re: Docket No. 070627-WU 

Dear Mr. Brown: 

This will acknowledge receipt of an application for staff-assisted rate case in Lake County by 
Raintree Utilities, Inc., which was filed in this office on September 27,2007, and assigned the above- 
referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will be advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it 
does not affect a substantially interested person's right to an adrmnistrative hearing. For more 
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180. 

Please note as well that the Commission's Statement of Agency Organization and Operations 
requires certificated companies to notify the Commission of any changes in name, telephone, address, 
or contact person. Should your application be granted by the Commission, you will be expected to 
comply with t h ~ s  requirement by advising us of any changes as they occur. 

Office of Commission Clerk L Y 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 0 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD TALLAHASSEE, 32399-0850 
An Affirmative Action /Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: http://w.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us 
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Section 1 - Of f ice o f  Commission Clerk 

Docket No.D70627-W Date Docketed: 09/27/2007 T i t l e :  Application for staff-assisted ra te  case i n  Lake County by 
Raintree U t i l i t i e s ,  Inc. 

I n i t i a l s  OPR 
Staff Counsel 

Conpany: Raintree U t i l i t i e s .  Inc. 

Of f i c ia l  F i l i n g  Date: Expi rat ion: 
Last Day t o  Suspend: 

>, . 
38. 
39. 

AOM CLK CMP (ECR) GCL PIF  RCA SCR SGA Referred to: 

PO' indicates OPR) I I I 1 x 1  X I  I I I I 
Section 2 - OPR Comle tes and returns t o  CLK i n  10 workdays. 
Prouram Module Al(b) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE I S  AN INTERNAL PLANNING WCUFENT 

Time Schedule 

I T  IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CDNTACT THE RECORDS S E C R W : ( S S O )  413-6770 staff ~~~i~~~~~~ 

Comnissioners 

OPR S t a f f  

Comni ssioners ADM 

I I 

4 0  0 Current W R  revision level  
Due Dates 

Previous Current 

mff Counsel 

m 

1. 
2 .  
3 .  
4 .  
5. 
6. 
7.  
8. 
9. 

18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 

24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Reconnended assignments for  hearing 30. 
and/or decidins t h i s  case: 31. 

32. 
Ful l  C m i s s i o n  - Conmission Panel - 
Hearing Exminer- Staff - 
Date f i l ed  w i t h  CU(: 

I I I 

I I 

I I 

1 -  I 
~ 

I 

I I 

I I I 
140. I I I 

Section 3 - Chairman Conoletes Assignmnts are as follows: 



h n 

Remark: 

Case SchedulindRescheduling Advice 

Customer meeting 

Page 1 of 1 Last Revised 10/05/2007 at 9:13 a.m. 

Commissioner Carter Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation 
Commissioner McMuman General Counsel Court Reporter 
Commissioner Argenziano 
Commissioner Skop Commission Clerk 
Executive Director Competitive MarketsEnforcement 
Public Information Officer 

Strategic Analysis & Gov. Affairs Staff Contact - Troy Rendell 

0 3  -4 
0 c; c) 8 Reg. Compliance/Consumer Asst. 

From: Office of Chairman Lisa Edgar c - i  E 03 t .-, 
Docket Number: 070627-WU -- Application for staff-assisted rate case in Lake County by Raintree Utilities, 65 r? 

1. Schedule Information 
~ 

Event PormerDatd NewDate I ~ 

Location I Room Time 

2. HearingRrebearing Assignment Information 

Commissioners Hearing Staff 

PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 070627-WU-00001-001 
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Section 1 - Office o f  Conmission g e r m  n 
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Docket No. 070627-WU Date Docketed: 09/27/ 2007 T i t l e :  Application for staff-assisted ra te  case i n  Lake County by 
Raintree U t i l i t i e s ,  Inc. 

Conpany: Raintree U t i l i t i e s ,  Inc. 

O f f i c i a l  F i l i n g  Date: 11/23/2007 Expiration: 02/23/2009 
Last Day t o  Suspend: 01/22/2008 

OlP (ECR) GCL PIF RCA SCR SGA Referred to: ADM CLK 
indicates OPR) I I 1 1 x 1  X I  1 x 1  I I 

Section 2 - OPR Canle te  s and returns t o  CLK i n  10 workdays. T i m  Schedule 
Prwrain plod u le  Al(b) IWARNIM: mIs SOIEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PIANNIM LUXWENT 

~ ~... - 
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJFCT TO REVISION. 

S w f  ~~~i~~~~~~ FOR UPDATES CMYTACT THE REC(WUK SECTION:WO> 413-6770 I 
OPR Sta f f  Current CASR rev is ion l eve l  

S ta f f  Counse 1 

K!?S ( R W  

S Hudson M Massoudi 
T Rendell 

6.  

3 Hartman 

11. 

113. 

1s. 
16. 
1- 

Reco~mnmded assignments fo r  hearing 
and/or deciding t h i s  case: 

Fu l l  Conmission C m i s s i o n  Panel - 
Hearing Examiner - Staff 

Date f i l e d  wi th  CLK: 10/05/2007 

- 

I n i t i a l s  OPR 
Sta f f  Counsel 

Section 3 - Chairman C a n  l e tes  

Due Dates 

Previous Current 
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27. 
28. 
29. 
30. 
31. 
32. 
33. 
Z A  _.. 
35. 
36. 
37. 
38. 
39. 
40. 

C--5 MA Assignments are as follows: -1 Cmiss ioners  

- 
Prehearin Of f i cer  
Comnissioners 

I I I 

the ident ical  panel decides the case. Annmvd!  / &A I\ 
.. 

Where panels are assigned the senior Conmissioner i s  Panel Chairman: 

...-._ -. - 7 . 1  

Date: 10/05/2007 -, Where one Conmissioner. a Hearing Examiner o r  a Staf f  M d e r  i s  
assigned the f u l l  Com'ssion decides the case. 

PSC/CLKOlS-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 
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Docket No.070627-W Date Docketed: 09/27/2007 T i t l e :  Application for staff-assisted ra te  case i n  Lake County by 

Conpany: Raintree U t i l i t i e s ,  Inc. 

Raintree U t i l i t i e s ,  Inc. 
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Last Day t o  Suspend: 01/22/2008 
Referred to:  
PO” indicates OPR) 
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3 Hartman 
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Recamended assiqnments f o r  hearinq 
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I I 
40. I 
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PSC/CLKOlS-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 
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Case SchedulindReschedulinP Advice 
Last Revised 02/20/2008 at 10:SO a.m. Page 1 of 1 

Economic Regulation 
Court Reporter 
Staff Contact - Troy Rendell 

Deputy Executive Director 

Commission Clerk 

Commissioner McMunian General Counsel 
Commissioner Argenziano 

Commissioner Edgar 

Commissioner Skou 
Strategic Analysis & Gov. Affairs 

E Executive Director' Competitive MarketsEnforcement 
Public Information Officer 

From: Ofice of Chairman Matthew Carter 

Reg. ComplianceKonsumer Asst. 

Docket Number: 070627-WU -- Application for staff-assisted rate case in Lake County by Raintree Utilities, Inc 

1. Schedule Information 

2. Hearinorehearing Assignment Information 

Hearing 
Officers 

Prehearing 
Officer  

Former Assignments 
I, ,I I( Commissioners Hearing Staff 

IExam. I 11 
ALL ICT (ED I M ~ A G  ISK 

1 

Commissioners 

Current Assignments 
I, I 11 Commissioners Hearing Staff 

IExam. I 11 
ALL ICT ]ED I M ~ A G  I S K  

X 

1 Commissioners 

CT ED M AG SK ADM liEE3El 

PSC/CHM 8 (0912005) CCS Form Number: 070627-WU-00001-002 
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Raintree U t i l i t i e s ,  Inc,  

O f f i c i a l  F i l i n g  Date: 11/23/2007 
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Time Schedule 

I T  IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
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Recomnended assiqnments f o r  hearing 30. 
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Hearing Examiner- Staff 34. 
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Date f i led w i t h  CLK: 36. 

37. 
38. 
39. 

I n i t i a l s  OPR 

~~ 

S ta f f  Counsel 

I I 

~~ 

I 
I 

- Hearing Officercs) 
I Comnissioners i H r g  I Staff I 

Prehearing Of f i cer  
Coinni ssioners I AOM I 

Exam 
ALL I CT I ED I MM I AG I 

Where panels are assigned the senior Comnissioner i s  Panel Chairman: 
the ident ica l  panel decides the case. 
Where one Comnissioner, a Hearing Examiner o r  a S t a f f  Menher i s  
assigned the f u l l  Conmission decides the case. 

SK 

X 

Approved : 
Date: 
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Conmissioners ADM 

CT I ED I MM I AG I S K  
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F u l l  Comnission X Conmission Panel - 33. 
Hearing Examiner- S ta f f  34. 

35. 
Date f i l e d  wi th  36. 

I n i t i a l s  OPR 
Sta f f  Counsel 

140. I 
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Docket No.070627-WU Date Docketed: 09/27/2007 Title: Application for staff-assisted rate case in Lake County by 
Raintree Utilities, Inc. 

Company: Raintree Utilities, Inc. 

FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE 
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Recommended assignments for hearing 

SAME29. OrdiE!r 

10/24/2008 12/17/2008 

and/or deciding this case: 


30. Close Docket 
31. 
32. 

Full Commission ..x.Commission Panel 33.-Hearing Examiner Staff 34. 
35. 

Date filed with CLK: 10/17/2008 36. 
37. 

Initials OPR 38. 

Staff Counsel 
 39. 

40. 
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Commissioners Hrg Staff 
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- Hearlng Off' ( ) lcer s 	 Prehearin Officer 
Commissioners ADM 
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the identical panel decides the case. 

Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is 

assigned the full Commission decides the case. 
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Approved: 
Date: 
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